CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

m SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, July 7, 2009, 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith and Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire, and
City Attorney Rudolph.

PUBLIC COMMENTS The clerk announced that under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of
the audience could address the council on any agenda item before or during the council's consideration of the
item. She advised the location of the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior
to addressing council and advised that each person had a five minute time limit.

ADJOURN TO SPECIAL CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b) - One potential case.

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION pursuant to
and under the authority of Government Code Section 54956.9(a)

City of Galt v. Boys and Girls Club of Galt — Case Number 34-2009-00046805.

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION pursuant to and under the
authority of Government Code Section 54957

City Manager

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: The council reconvened to open session at 7:00 p.m. at which time
the city attorney announced there was no action to report.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
m Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, July 7, 2009, 7:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith, Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire,
Community Development Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, City Attorney Rudolph, Chief
of Police Cattolico, and Parks and Recreation Director Jeffries.

Absent: Finance Director Kiriu and Human Resources Administrator Islas.

OPENING CEREMONIES - Silent prayer was observed, the flag salute was recited and the video statement
was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS: Aguire pulled item D-1 to be brought
back at the next meeting, Payne pulled item D-8 for discussion and Meredith pulled item E-2 to be brought
back at a future date. Meredith then requested that item I-2, South Sacramento County Habitat Conservation
Plan (HCP), be tabled until the next regular meeting in July. Meredith indicated that there was no staff report
included in the packet on the item and felt it would be irresponsible for council to take action on the item
without giving the public an opportunity to review the staff report. Shelton and Clare said they understood it
was to be a verbal report. Meredith said the council had received letters that were not available to the public
and they should be included with the staff report. He indicated he would be in agreement of hearing a verbal
report as long as there was no direction given. Clare and Payne said they would like to hear the report.

Haines expressed concern about the way the item was listed and asked that it be moved forward on the agenda
to allow it to be heard earlier in the evening. Payne and Shelton said they had no objection in moving the
item forward. Haines asked who had placed the item on the agenda and Behrmann indicated that there was
conversation and gquestions from developers and members of the public about the HCP and the documents had
been recently released by the county and were available on the website for public review. The intent of staff
was to provide council with a verbal update report on the status of the plan. Behrmann said that this was an
update report on the HCP and did not address any changes to the sphere of influence.

Rudolph reviewed the amendments to the agenda which were the removal of items D-1 to the next meeting,
D-8 for discussion and E-2 to be brought back at a future date.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, the changes to the agenda were approved with
Meredith and Haines dissenting.

Shelton suggested moving the presentation item before public comment or before the consent calendar.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Shelton, seconded by Payne, the award presentation was moved before public
comment by a unanimous vote.

PRESENTATIONS




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 2

1. Presentation of Award for Respect by the Galt Community of Character Coalition. Mary Martinez,
representative from the Coalition, made presentations to Brandon Garcia, Marcus Helm, Gloria
Stemler, Antonio Lara and Darryl Clare.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on
any matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of
the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised
that each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

John Slaughterback said staff was always nice to him. He said council should have implemented a binding
contract with the Boys and Girls Club and he blamed Council Member Clare for the current situation. He was
also concerned with South County Services asking for assistance from the City. He felt that there were
numerous programs available to South County Services through the state and county. He then indicated his
disapproval of various actions or lack thereof taken by the current council.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 11, excluding items D-1 which was pulled until
the next meeting and D-8 which was pulled for discussion.

2. SUBJECT: City of Galt Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the warrants as submitted.

3. SUBJECT: Proposed ordinance amending Chapter 8.16, Chapter 13.04, and Chapter 14.04 of the
Galt Municipal Code pertaining to security deposit requirements for garbage, water and sewer
utilities.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Ordinance No. 2009-10 amending Chapter
8.16, Chapter 13.04, and Chapter 14.04 of Galt Municipal Code.

4. SUBJECT: Proposed ordinance amending Title 21 of the Galt Municipal Code entitled “Code
Enforcement” to clarify certain enforcement procedures.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Ordinance No. 2009-11 amending Title
21 of the Galt Municipal Code.

5. SUBJECT: Proposed ordinance repealing Chapter 10.50 of the Galt Municipal Code entitled “Trip
Reduction Program”.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Ordinance No. 2009-12 repealing Chapter
10.50 of the Galt Municipal Code.

6. SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report for period ending May, 20009.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council accept the treasurer's report as submitted.

7. SUBJECT: McFarland Living History Ranch — Heritage Area.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve a letter supporting McFarland Living
History Ranch being designated a heritage area.

9. SUBJECT: Appropriation of funds.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-58 approving the
appropriation of the reimbursable funds for the GIS upgrade to the police communication center.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 3

10.

11.

SUBJECT: Purchase of biosolids equipment for Tertiary Filtration, UV Disinfection, and Biosolids
Improvements Project.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-59 authorizing the city
manager to execute a contract in the amount of $497,633.75 with F.D. Deskins Company, Inc., for
the purchase of biosolids dewatering equipment in conjunction with the Tertiary Filtration, UV
Disinfection, and Biosolids Improvements Project at the City of Galt’s Wastewater Treatment Plant.

SUBJECT: Extension of biosolids off-hauling contract.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-60 authorizing the public
works director to extend the contract with Synagro West, Inc. for off-hauling biosolids at the
wastewater treatment plant, retroactive to January 1, 2009 and terminating on June 30, 2010.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, the consent calendar was approved by a unanimous

vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-1

1.

SUBJECT: Minutes of special and regular meetings of June 16, 20009.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the minutes as submitted.

This item was pulled until the next meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-8

8.

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding — CVISS Central Region Node.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-57 approving the
memorandum of understanding with the Central Valley Information Sharing System (CVISS) Central
Region Node.

Payne asked for an explanation of the program. Cattolico said there was no cost as it was grant
funded. Payne asked about a scope of work and Cattolico said it was to help with data compilation
and comparisons.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Clare, Resolution No. 2009-57 was approved by a
unanimous vote.

PRESENTATIONS

2.

Sacramento County Cities for Contiguous Development — Meredith — This item was pulled.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

SCHEDULED MATTERS - PUBLIC HEARING

1.

SUBJECT: Galt Zoning Ordinance amendments to prohibit the establishment and operation of
medical marijuana dispensaries in all Galt zoning districts and Northeast Area Specific Plan
amendments to delete zoning ordinance text that is duplicated in the Plan and replace it with text
references to the same applicable zoning ordinance sections.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 4

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council: 1) adopt Resolution No. 2009-61 approving
the CEQA Exemptions for the Project; 2) adopt Resolution No. 2009-62 approving the NEASP
amendments to remove redundant zoning code excerpts and replace them with references to the
applicable zoning code sections; and 3) introduce Ordinance No. 2009-13, waive the first reading and
read by title only an ordinance amending Galt Municipal Code Section 18.16.030, Table 18.16.1, and
Sections 18.93.030 and 18.92.040 to prohibit the establishment and operation of medical marijuana
dispensaries (MMD) in all zoning district and to list and define the term MMD. This ordinance was
amended slightly at the Planning Commission public hearing to reflect the city attorney’s request to
include certain findings rather than incorporate them by reference.

Campion gave a staff report. The mayor opened the public hearing. Hearing no comments, the
mayor closed the public hearing.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Clare, Resolutions No. 2009-61 and No. 2009-62
was adopted and Ordinance No. 2009-13 was introduced with Meredith dissenting.

2. SUBJECT: Westside Galt Lighting, Landscaping and Maintenance District 1990-02 — public
hearing, approval of engineer’s report and levying of annual assessments for fiscal year 2009-2010.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council conduct a public hearing on the levy of
proposed assessments for the Westside Galt Lighting, Landscaping and Maintenance District 1990-2
for fiscal year 2009/2010, and upon the close of the public hearing, adopt Resolution No. 2009-63
approving the engineer’s report as-is or as modified pursuant to such public hearing, and order the
levying of annual assessments for fiscal year 2009/2010.

Halladay gave a staff report. The mayor opened the public hearing.

Rick Walters said he had a plan for the Westside Lighting, Landscaping and Maintenance District.
He suggested that residents within the district volunteer their time and energy to do maintenance and
improvements. He also listed recommendations that could be implemented by the parks and
recreation department to reduce costs to the district. He also suggested that employee health and
retirement benefits not be charged to the district and cutting administration costs by 10% or 7%.
Walters also mentioned the implementation of solar and any other technology that would improve the
situation. He had also brought an error in the engineer’s report to the attention of the City and it had
been corrected. He asked for an explanation of “heat” of “heat, light and power” as shown in the
engineer’s report as it related to the district.

Hearing no further comments the mayor closed the public hearing. Meredith asked Halladay to
respond to Mr. Walters’ questions. Halladay described the “error” mentioned by Walters and
explained that the line item title was standard and did not imply that the district was charged for some
type of heating. Anderson explained steps that had been taken to reduce costs in the district.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, Resolution No. 2009-63 was adopted by a
unanimous vote.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 5

3.

SUBJECT: Northeast Galt Landscaping and Lighting District — public hearing, approval of
engineer’s report and levying of annual assessments for fiscal year 2009-2010.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council conduct a public hearing on the levy of
proposed assessments for the Northeast Galt Landscaping and Lighting District for fiscal year
2009/2010, and upon the close of the public hearing, adopt Resolution N0.2009-64 approving the
engineer’s report as-is or as modified pursuant to such public hearing, and order the levying of annual
assessments for fiscal year 2009/2010.

Halladay gave a staff report. The mayor opened the public hearing. Hearing no comments, the
mayor closed the public hearing.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, Resolution No. 2009-64 was adopted by a
unanimous vote.

SUBJECT: City of Galt Landscaping and Lighting District No. 3 — public hearing, approval of
engineer’s report and levying of annual assessments for fiscal year 2009-2010.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council conduct a public hearing on the levy of
proposed assessments for the City of Galt Landscaping and Lighting, District No. 3 for fiscal year
2009/2010, and upon the close of the public hearing, adopt Resolution No. 2009-65 approving the
engineer’s report as-is or as modified pursuant to such public hearing, and order the levying of annual
assessments for fiscal year 2009/2010.

Halladay gave a staff report. The mayor opened the public hearing. Hearing no comments, the
mayor closed the public hearing.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Clare, Resolution No. 2009-65 was adopted by a
unanimous vote.

REGULAR CALENDAR

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

1.

SUBJECT: Opposition of Redevelopment funds being used to balance the state budget.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council consider the following: 1) adoption of
Resolution No. 2009-66 authorizing the city attorney to cooperate with the California Redevelopment
Association, other cities and counties in litigation challenging the constitutionality of any seizure by
State Government of Redevelopment funds; and 2) authorizing the mayor to sign a letter to various
state officials voicing opposition to the shift of RDA funds to balance the state budget.

Campion gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, Resolution No. 2009-66, authorization for
the mayor to execute a letter in opposition, and any possible litigation action be brought back to
council for approval of an appropriation of funds for such action was adopted by a unanimous vote.

SUBJECT: South Sacramento County Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP)



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 6

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council provide direction to staff as deemed
appropriate.

Campion gave a staff report. Payne asked about an amendment process. Campion said there was no
amendment process at the present time. Payne said she was concerned about what effect it would
have on the City. Campion said there was a legal subcommittee for that subject. He stated the HCP
did not restrict the City or a developer from building. They would just not have the HCP available
for mitigation purposes. Meredith asked if a project had no mitigation requirements, the HCP would
not be needed. Campion said that was correct. Anderson indicated there were other ways of
addressing mitigation requirements.

Dick Smith said he would like to sit down with Mr. Slaughterback to discuss their views. He said he
was concerned about the HCP when he first read the document. He asked the council to submit a
formal request to the county indicating the City of Galt’s intention to amend local jurisdiction HCP
boundaries to include all properties north of Twin Cities Road, east of Highway 99, north of the
present General Plan boundary and Twin Cities Road, west of Highway 99, north to Laguna which
included the Church property and Delta Greens. He expressed concerns about the City being able to
control that area and develop commercial property along the highway. He endorsed the development
of Delta Greens.

Doug Mull, Vice President, The Lewis Company, said he was not talking about the merits of the
project, but discussed his firm.

Richard Lewis, President, The Lewis Company, said he was excited about the opportunity to develop
in the community. He asked for the ability to submit an application.

Gregory Thatch, Land Use Attorney, expressed concerns about the difficulties of amending the HCP
boundaries in the future and urged council to amend their sphere of influence application as soon as
possible.

Clifton Loftin said the HCP was Delta Greens. He said he was not for or against Delta Greens. He
guoted a county planner that said if the City were to amend their sphere of influence application at
this late date, it would delay its completion and would require revising the environmental analysis at
a cost of approximately $100,000.

Rick Walters asked about the legalities. The attorney said the item was legally agendized. He
expressed his concerns about the issue of the HCP.

Tracy Gross expressed concerns about the HCP being on the agenda without notice to the public.

Michael Cook, legal representative of the Diocese of Sacramento, asked council to take the actions
necessary regarding to allow development of their property at some future time.

Payne asked Gregory Thatch to describe how HCP would create lines or boundaries. Thatch said the
HCP would create lines or boundaries of areas that would be set aside for preservation of habitat and
this could hinder development in the future. He also discussed the restrictions and benefits of a HCP.
Thatch also responded to questions from the city attorney and Campion about his understanding of



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 7

the function of HCP.

Clare asked that a map come back and also a link to the county website. Campion said he would send
council the link. Clare said the council had numerous updates over the last year and wanted to know
the final boundaries which would affect the City of Galt. He said he was not intending to slow down
the sphere of influence amendment process. Clare asked about the gentleman from the county coming
to the community on July 23" for a meeting. Anderson said he would contact him to see if he could
come to the next council meeting. Campion said he would check as well. Shelton said he was
holding a developer forum and would encourage their attendance at the meeting. Clare expressed his
interest and concerns about the effects on development and City projects of the HCP.

Haines said the subject was all about the Delta Greens project. He said the staff report was placed in
his mailbox the day before which left no time for any review by anyone, council or citizen. He said it
was also placed on the agenda to be discussed late in the evening. He asked for a cost estimate for
amending the sphere of influence amendment application. Campion said it would depend on the
property to be included. Haines asked if it could be in the hundreds of thousands and Campion said
possibly.

Meredith asked Campion how the costs for an amendment would be covered. Campion said the
county would probably look to the City or the City would look to someone else to cover the costs.
Meredith commented that when the council authorized staff to negotiate a pre-development
agreement with Delta Green, Delta Greens had indicated that the City would not incur any costs. He
asked Campion if the cost for this suggested amendment would come under that statement. Campion
said staff understood that to mean staff time and legal costs. Meredith referenced a letter addressing a
request for a $5,000 deposit from Delta Greens which had not been received and added that the City
had incurred a cost of over $996. Campion said they have asked for a deposit. Mr. Slinkard stated
that they intended to submit the deposit at the time they submitted the draft of the pre-development
agreement and the billing had only arrived the previous week and he understood they had 30 days to

pay.

Meredith once again asked why the information provided to the council had not been included in the
packet. Anderson said at the time the packet was finalized, the item had only been intended as
information with no action and then it was mentioned that council might want to take action so the
agenda was amended. Anderson said he believed several requests for action were received by the
city clerk’s office and the city manager’s office. Meredith stated that it was apparent that there would
be no action taken at this meeting and that was because members of council had realized that there
would be a backlash from the public.

Shelton asked if the county staff could come to the next council meeting or schedule a special
meeting. Meredith asked that the meeting be televised.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

3. SUBJECT: Adoption of Sanitary Sewer Management Plan
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-67 approving the




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 8

City of Galt Sanitary Sewer Management Plan.

Halladay gave a staff report. Payne asked about security at the wastewater plant and Halladay said it
was not a part of the plan. He said it was a separate plan. Payne asked about the grease from the
mobile trucks and Halladay said he hoped they went to recycling centers, but said a lot of it was
dumped down the sewer system. Clare asked about the $400,000 and Halladay said it would come
from the rate payers. Clare said the State passed some new laws and because of those new laws, the
costs would be passed onto the rate payers. Halladay said it was already a part of the approved
budget for the next fiscal year. He said there were new requirements that might need to be met and
would incur additional cost to the rate payers. Clare reiterated that state laws passed expenses onto
rate payers and he wished the residents would contact their state representatives regarding the new
requirements.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Meredith, Resolution No. 200967 was adopted by
a unanimous vote.

ADJOURN AND RECONVENE TO THE GALT CITY COUNCIL.

CITY CLERK’S REPORT

1. SUBJECT: Local Government Commission membership.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and direct staff as deemed appropriate
in regards to paying for a one year membership with the Local Government Commission.

Aguire gave a staff report.
It was the consensus of the council to renew membership.

COMMENTS BY STAFF: Halladay said there were complaints about low water pressure and said the
Industrial Park tank was down, but the arsenic levels were non-detectable. Anderson said he met with South
County Services and said the City’s CDBG money could only be used for capital. He said they suggested that
they meet with Supervisor Nottoli to see if there was the possibility to exchange funds from capital to
operations.

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

VICE MAYOR PAY NE said she hoped the new Public Safety Committee would be able to address the need
for street lighting on 4" Street as well as Wendy Hope. Shelton indicated the committee would be discussing
the issue at their meeting on June 22", She congratulated Christine Geothel who won a scholarship. She said
she enjoyed the Galt Festival and said it was a good community event. She said it was a good thing that the
developers, whether they were from Delta Greens or another project, brought the impact of the HCP to the
council’s attention and said knowledge was always good.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE congratulated the Galt Festival’s 50" year. He said it was a good turnout.
He thanked Jeffries and staff for the fireworks display. He then thanked Congressman Lungren and federal
lobbyist Pete Evitch for their work on acquiring federal funding. He said he saw Governor Huckabee in the



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 7, 2009
PAGE 9

area and said he was a good speaker. Clare said he was representing the Air Quality District at a media event
at the Amtrak station on July 22" at 10 a.m. regarding repowered and clean locomotives. SACOG continued
to work on stimulus funding throughout the region. He said Galt was in the top four projects.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES also congratulated the Galt Festival on their 50" year. He said he trained in
Shasta County at an event put on by Democracy for America on how to run an honest campaign and win.

1 SUBJECT: Police Report — May 2009 — He said there was no spike in crime and said the officers
were doing an outstanding job.

COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH congratulated the Galt Festival on 50 years. He volunteered at the
event on Friday night. He said he had the opportunity the previous week to testify before the California State
Assembly Committee on Jobs and Economic Development regarding California getting back into the
manufacturing industry. He said he was meeting with the city manager and IT staff to review the “Galt in
View” feature to be added to the City website.

2 SUBJECT: CAST Committee - Report from the June 17" meeting — Meredith attended a meeting on
June 17™and they discussed how to move forward with the Youth Master Plan. He announced he
had taken a new job as the business development director for the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers and would have more time to lobby in Sacramento on behalf of the City.

MAYOR SHELTON said his entire family volunteered at two fireworks booths. He attended a Boy Scout
Troop 28 event and spoke to the scouts about citizenship and volunteering in the community. He then
discussed the military convoy of military vehicles that drove through town on the old Lincoln Highway. He
said he was impressed with the turnout. He was concerned about the number of people that fired off illegal
fireworks and hoped that no one got hurt.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 9:56 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk





